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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2020.

1.
(a)

KEY ENTITY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT

Background information

The Office of the Director of Public Prosecution Staff House Morigage and Car Loan Scheme
Fund is established by and derives its authority and accountability from the provisions under
Section 84(1). Section 24 (4) (5) (6) (7) of the PFM Act, 2012 and Section 127 (1) (2) of the
PFM (National Government) Regulations. 20135,

The Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution Staff Morigage and Car Loan Scheme is
established pursuamt to Salarics and Remuneration Commission Circulars referenced:
SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 Vol. 11T (128) of 17th December 2014: SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL 111
(130) of 29th January, 2015 and SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL 111 (142) of 25th August 2015 all of
which set and advised on the establishment of Mortgage and Car loan schemes for both state and
other public officers. The Fund is wholly owned by the Olfice of the Director of the Public
Prosecution and is domiciled in Kenya. The Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution
operationalized the staff mortgage and car loan scheme through internal memo

ODPP/4/13/2/Vol.ll(13) approved by Secretary Public Prosecutions in the year 2017.

{(b) Principal Activities

The Fund’s principal activity is to administer a mortgage and car loan scheme for members of stafl’

to access loan facilities for:

(i) purchase of motor vehicles for personal use

(ii) Purchasing an cxisting residential property:

(111) Purchase of land and construction:

(iv) Construction, renovation and/or improvement of existing residential property or existing
plot/land:

(v) Takeover loans on existing mortgages or equity release on existing morigage properties.
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(¢) Fund Administration Committee

The fund administration committee members who held oftice during the financial vear ended 30th

June 2020 were:

No  Position Name
1 e hﬂirper;mn Mrs Dorcas Oduor.EBS.OGW
2 Member - Mr.Nicholas Mutuku
3 Member Mr Jacob Ondari
 Member ' Mr.Kennedy Kimuyvu
- Member | Mr.Kennedy Ndwiga
Member ~ Mrs Monica Mburugu
 Member - Mr.Edgar Mulamula
Member Mr.James Opundo
8 Member Mr Talai lsaac Kimutai
9 Member Mr Henry Buya

10 Member Mr. Walter Oselu

(d) Key Management
The key management officers who held office during the financial year ended 30th June 2018 and

who had direct fiduciary responsibility were:

No Position Name

| Fund Administrator Mr.Noordin M.Haji,CBS.OGW
2 Fund Chairperson Mrs Dorcas Oduor. EBS.OGW
3 ' Fund Secretary " Mrs.Monica Mburugu
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(e) Fiduciary Oversight Arrangements

The Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution has put in place an Audit Committee through
which it oversees the Scheme. The Audit Committee is chaired by a member who is not an
employee of the Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution with one member from Advisory
Board as a member. Members of the Audit Committee who held office during the financial year

ended 30 June 2020 for fiduciary oversight were:

'No Position Name
| Chairpcrﬁm Mrs.Valentine Gitoho
2 Member Ms.Mercy Wambua
Member Mr.Maina Njoroge
Member Mr. Willis Okwacho
5 Secretary Mr.Paul Mbugua
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() Fund Headquarters
Office of Director of Public Prosecutions
P.O.BOX 30701 -00100 Nairobi
ODPP Building
Ragati Road upper hill
Nairobi, KENYA

(g) Fund Contacts
Telephone: (254) 020273090
E-mail: info@odpp.go.ke
Website: www.odpp.oo. ke

{h) Fund Bankers

Consolidated Bank
Consolidated Bank House
P. O. Box 51133-00200

NAIROBI

Account Numbers: 10011209000007
10011209000008

(i} Independent Auditors

Auditor General

Office of the Auditor General
Anniversary Towers, University Way
P.O. Box 30084

GPO 00100

MNairobi. Kenya

(j) Principal Legal Adviser

The Attorney General
State Law Office
Harambee Avenue
P.O. Box 40112

City Square 00200
Nairobi. Kenya.
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1. FUND ADMISTRATIVE COMMITEE

Section 84 of the Public Finance Management Act. 2012 requires that, at the end of each financial
vear. the Accounting officer when preparing financial statements ol each National Government
entity in accordance with the standards and formats prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board includes a statement of the national government enlity’s performance against
predetermined objectives.

The key objectives of the Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution Staff Housing Mortgage
and Car loan Scheme are to:

a} Provide loan facility for purchase and development of residential houses.

b) Provide loan facility for purchase of motor vehicles for personal use.
Progress on attainment of the fund’s objectives
For purposes of implementing and cascading the above fund objectives to specific sectors. all the
objectives were made specific, measurable. achievable. realistic and time-bound (SMART) and

converted into fund outcomes. Attendant indicators were identified for reasons of tracking progress
and performance measurement:

Below we provide the progress on attaining the stated objectives:

Fund name Objective | Outcome Indicator Performance

In FY 201920
nine (9) staft’
members  got

Decent housing | No  of  stall
staftf and | advanced loan
of | facility to

Office of the
Director of the
Public

To provide loan
facility for purchase | for
and development of | case

Prosecution residential houses: | movement to | purchase  loans for
Staff’ Mortgage | and purchase of | and from work. | residential purchase  of
and Car loan | motor vehicles for houses and | residential
Scheme personal use cirs for | houses. Fifieen
personal use (13) staft were

facilitated for
the purchase of’
personal  use
motor vehicles.
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REPORT BY THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE FUND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE

The Office appreciates the support by the National Treasury towards establishment of the Stall

Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme, which was operationalized in 2017. The establishment was
timely, resonates well with the government’s endeavour to provide affordable housing under the
Big Four Agenda. The scheme will go a long way in enabling the government’s Big Four Agenda.
The Scheme is managed by Consolidated Bank which: as the appointed Fund Manager works
closely with the Fund Admimstration Committee appointed by the Oflice Scerctary/CEQ. During
the 2019/20 Financial Year, two commitiee members exited the Office, necessitating appointment

of two new members.

As at 30 June 2020, the funds received from the Exchequer was Kshs.130. 000,000 to increase the
fund to Kshs 380.000.000 and disbursed afier several applications were being processed by the
Fund Manager.

I take this opportunity to thank the National Treasury for the continued support to fully
operationalize the Scheme, by allocating the much-needed funds. 1 also thank the Fund
Administrator for the guidance and support. that has made this scheme a dream come true for the
staff. Further, I thank the Fund Manager and Administration Committee for their commitment to

actualize the Scheme,

Signed: "‘f{/

Mrs Dorcas Oduor, EBS,0GW

Chairperson, Fund Administration Committee
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REPORT OF THE FUND ADMINISTRATOR
I am pleased to present the financial statements for the vear ended 30" June 2020. in compliance

with Section 84 of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012, The objective of the Oflice of the
Director of Public Prosecution Stall” Mortgage and Car loan Scheme is to motivate staff” by
facilitating access to low interest credit facilities to own homes and acquire vehicles to facilitate
their transport to work. The Office of the Director of Public Prosecution has engaged the
Consolidated Bank of Kenya to manage Scheme. In the Financial Year 2020, Nine (9) staff
members were facilitated to purchase residential houses where a total of Kshs. 83,800,000 was
disbursed while fifteen (15) members were facilitated to purchase vehicles at a total of Kshs.
20,500,000. It is worthwhile to note that since inception. sixty two (62) staff members have been
facilitated. So far. a total of Kshs. 232.645.000 has been disbursed as at 30" June 2020. It is
encouraging 1o note that the beneficiaries of the scheme have continued to service their loans as

scheduled. as comtained in the financial statements.

In administering the Fund. the Office of the Director of Public Prosecution maintained adequate
financial management controls to ensure compliance, transparency and accountability. The
measures were aimed at making sure that the funds are utilised prudently and included
maintenance of proper accounting records. Further. the financial Statement have been prepared in
accordance with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and represents a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund for the period under review. As the
Accounting Officer, | confirm the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the

Fund. which have been relied upon. in the preparation ol the linancial statements.

Finally, I confirm that in preparing the financial statements. | have assessed the Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern and nothing has come to my attention to indicate that the Fund will

not remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date of this statement.

Fund Administrator/Director Public Prosecutions
Date: 2\ | 1l 122
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
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V. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT/SUSTAINABILITY
REPORTING

4.1 SUSTAINABILITY STRATEGY AND PROFILE
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions accountable to its stakcholders, in achieving its

mandate to exercise State powers of prosecution. It is empowered to undertake criminal proceedings
against anv person before court. other than the court martial. in respect of any offence alleged to
have been commitied. We embrace responsibility for corporate actions and to encourage a positive
impact on the environment and the stakeholders including but not limited to our citizens, employees.
partners and existing communities. The Office actively encourages all stakeholders to recognise

those responsibilities and behave in a responsible manner towards the society.

4.2 ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE
The Office believes that, by nature of its operations has minimal impact on the environment.

However, we acknowledge that there are inevitable environmental impacts associated with our daily
operations, in general. We aim 1o minimize any harmful effects and consider the development and
implementation of environmental standards to achieve this to be of great importance. As such. we

sirongly encourage the internationally established 3 Rs: Reduce, Re-use and Recyele.

4.3 EMPLOYEE WELFARE.
Our success as an Office is largely dependent on our human capital (people). We recruit. retain.

reward and develop the best talent. We recognise the need to inculcate among our employees the
culture of being sensitive to matters ol safety, security, society and the environment. This ensures
that employees act with integrity and responsibility with the people they deal with and the
environment they interact with.

We train employees to value each other. provide necessary support systems for people with different
needs and have a system in place that encourages acceptance of cultural diversity. Further, we have
embrace. uphold gender parity. and have given opportunily to people with disability and from the
minority groups of our society and indeed the Office effort have been recognized with Dial award in

WO consecutive years.
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Stafi Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
Reports and Financial Statements
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4.4 MARKET PLACE PRACTICES
The Office have deliberately made it easier for wananchi to access information on our website,

information available are such as carcers openings and list of pre-qualified suppliers awarded
tenders/contracts, disposal assets and procurement plans since information is Power! In addition. it
is a right for all citizens to be able to receive any information that makes it possible for them to

enjoy or protect their rights,

4.5 RESPONSIBLE COMPETITION PRACTICE.
The Office takes responsibility ol ensuring fair competition practices, Office adhere to ethical

practices including anti-corruption measures and whistle-blower mechanisms Extend this
responsibility to their supply chain and ensure their suppliers and other third parties uphold these

principles by Embrace accountability and transparency in its operations.

4.6 RESPONSIBLE SUPPLY CHAIN AND SUPPLIER RELATIONS
The Office takes responsibility of maintaining good business practices. Office adhere to good

business practices, including suppliers know and meet expectations of responsible behaviour
regarding issues such as fair pricing. lor example. Screen them to determine their past conduct, and
tell them what you expect besides honouring contracts once they have delivered their mandate

within two weeks and lastly made it a practice to only deal with suppliers who are tax compliance.

4.7 RESPONSIBLE MARKETING AND ADVERTISEMENT
The Office is socially responsive in marketing practices its taking that encourage a positive impact
on all the stakeholders. including employees. community. and citizens.

4.8 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENTS
The Office contributed towards COVID-19 Emergency fund to assist people adversely affected by
COVID-19 effects, we have also participated in legal clinics participated in public awareness and

legal aid in situation where member of public are not able to meet legal costs.
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V STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITIES

Section 84 of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 requires that. at the end of each financial
vear, the Administrator of a Fund established pursuant to Circulars referenced: SRC/ADM/CIE/1/13
Vol. [11 (128) of 17th December 2014: SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL 11 (130) of 29th January. 2015
and SRC/ADM/CIRA/13 VOL LI (142) of 25th August 2015 shall prepare financial statements for
the Fund in accordance with the standards and formats prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting

Standards Board.

The Administrator of the Fund is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Fund's
financial statements. which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund for and as at the
end of the financial vear ended on June 30, 2020. This responsibility includes: (i)maintaining
adequate financial management arrangements and ensuring that these continue to be effective
throughout the reporting period: (ii) maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the fund: (iii)Designing, implementing and
maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, and ensuring that they are free from material misstatements. whether due to error or fraud:
(iv)Safeguarding the assets ol the fund: (v)Selecting and applying appropriate accounting policics:

and (vi)Making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the eircumstances.

The Administrator of the Fund accepts responsibility for the [Fund’s financial statements, which have
been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements
and estimates, in conformity with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). and in
the manner required by the PFM Act. 2012 The Administrator of the Fund is of the opinion that the
Fund's linancial statements give a true and fair view of the state of Fund’s transactions during the

financial yvear ended June 30, 2020, and of the Fund’s financial position as at that date.
The Administrator further confirm the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the

Fund, which have been relied upon in the preparation of the Fund’s financial statements as well as the

adequacy of the systems of intemal [inancial control.

X1
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In preparing the financial statements, the Administrator of the Fund has assessed the Fund's ability to
continue as a going concermn and disclosed. as applicable. matters relating to the use of going concem

basis ol preparation of the financial statements.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Administrator to indicate that the Fund will not remain a

going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date ol this statement.

Approval of the financial statements
The Fund's financial statements were approved by the fund administrative committee on

2\ W\ \ i 2022 and signed on its behalf by:

&

ot

Mrs Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW

Mr&Yoordin M. Haji, CBS,0GW

Fund Administrator Fund Chairperson

xii







REPUBLIC OF KENYA

Telephone: +254-(20) 3214000 F o HEADQUARTERS
nail: info@oagkenya.go.ke st e g Anniversary Towers
Website: www.oagkenya.go.ke / Monrovia Street
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL F.0. Box 30084-00100

NAIROBI

Enhancing Accountability

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC
PROSECUTIONS STAFF HOUSING MORTGAGE AND CAR LOAN SCHEME FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2020

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Qualified Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Office of the Director of
Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme set out on pages 1
to 28, which comprise the statement of position as at 30 June, 2020 and the statement of
financial performance, statement of cash flows, statement of changes in net assets and
statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in
accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35
of the Public Audit Act, 2015. | have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

In my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff
Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme as at 30 June, 2020, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and comply with the Public Finance
Management Act, 2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Inaccuracy of Comparatives Figures in the Financial Statements

The following errors and omissions have been noted in the financial statements for the
year ended 30 June, 2020;

i.  The statement of financial position reflects cash and cash equivalents comparative
figure of Kshs.131,888,808 instead of the balance of Kshs.132,038,808 reflected
in the financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2019.

ii. The statement of financial position also reflects long term receivables - staff
mortgage and car loan comparative figure of Kshs.106,592 269 instead of the
balance of Kshs.106,442,269 reflected in the financial statements for the year
ended 30 June, 2019,

Report of the Auditar-General on Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Morteage and Car Loan
Scheme for the year ended 30 June, 2020



iii. The statement of cash flows reflects cash and cash equivalents comparative
figure of Kshs.131,888,808 instead of the balance of Kshs.132,038,808 reflected
in the financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2019. In addition, it
reflects the reporting year end as 30 June, 2019 instead of 30 June, 2020.

iv.  The statement of cash flows in addition reflects the comparative figure for the
loans issued as Kshs.63,045,000 instead of Kshs.62,895,000 reflected in the
financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2019.

v.  The comparative figure for net cash flows from financing activities is reflected as
Kshs. 11,955,000 instead of Kshs. 12,105,000 while the net increase in cash and
cash equivalents reflected as Kshs.21,242 504 instead of Kshs.21,392,504
contrary to the balances reflected in the financial statements for the year ended
30 June, 20189.

vi. Disclosures in Note 6 to the financial statements on long term receivables-staff
mortgage reflects a comparative figure of Kshs.80,832,499 instead of
Kshs.80,682,499 reflected in the financial statements for the year ended
30 June, 2019,

In the circumstances, the accuracy of the comparative figures reflected in the financial
statements could not be confirmed.

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents
2.1 Failure to Support the Balance with a Board of Survey Report

As disclosed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the statement of financial position
reflects cash and cash equivalents of Kshs.173,199,245. However, the balance was not
supported with a board of survey report as that date.

2.2 Incomplete Bank Statements

The Scheme's staff mortgage and staff car loan accounts held at Consolidated Bank of
Kenya had closing balances of Kshs.33,054,086 and Kshs.120,238,320 as at
30 June, 2020, respectively according to the bank certificates. However, the bank
statements provided for audit review reflected lump sum cash receipts (credits) and loan
disbursements to beneficiaries (Debits) without details on interest income and individual
borrowers principal amounts repaid. Further, individual loan statements from the bank
were not provided for reconciliation with schedules provided for audit.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the cash and cash equivalents
balance of Kshs.173,349,245 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAls). | am independent of the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions
Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme Management in accordance with ISSAI
130 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical requirements applicable to performing audits
of financial statements in Kenya. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of the Direcior of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Morigage and Car Loan
Scheme for the vear ended 30 June, 2020
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC RESOURCES
Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, | confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

1. Late Submission of Financial Statements

The Scheme's annual report and financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2020
were submitted to the Auditor-General on 12 August 2022 which was twenty-two (22)
months after the statutory deadline of 30 September, 2020. This is contrary to Section
84(3) of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 which requires the Administrator of a
national public fund to prepare and submit the financial statements thereof to the Auditor-
General not later than three months after the end of each financial year.

in the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.
2. Failure to Credit Scheme’s Account with Principal Paid

A review of the loan repayment schedule and as disclosed under Note 4 to the financial
statements revealed that an amount of Kshs.15,610,436 was deducted as the principal
amount and remitted to the bank during the year ended 30 June, 2020. However, a review
of the bank statements revealed that the principal repayment was not credited to the
Scheme's accounts as at 30 June, 2020. Further, the bank did not disclose any alien
account where the funds were held pending crediting to the Scheme's accounts.

In the circumstances, the regularity in use of the principal amount repaid could not be
confirmed.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000, The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Report of the Auditor-General on Qffice af the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan
Scheme for the year ended 30 June, 2020
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REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, | confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management and governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether processes
and systems of internal controls, risk management and governance were operating
effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Scheme's ability to continue to sustain its services, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the Scheme or cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial
reporting process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance
with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes
and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to overall
governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control environment.

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan
Scheme for the year ended 30 June, 2020
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Auditor-General’'s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution of Kenya. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls will
always detect a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1) (a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with 1SSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Morigage and Car Loan
Scheme for the year ended 30 June, 2020
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme'’s
ability to continue to sustain its services. If | conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to
cease to sustain its services.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Scheme to express an opinion on the financial statements.

Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

CPA r%&cas

AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

07 December, 2022

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan
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] Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
I For the year ended June 30, 2020.
3. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE
i 2020
i Revenue from non-exchange transactions | _ ]
i Interest Income _ I 5.115.377 3.119.540
' Total revenue !' 5,115,377 3,119,540
i Expenses
Operating expenses
i Loan Administrative expenses 2 5.115,377 3,119,540
| Total expenses 5,115,377 3,119,540
‘ Other gains/(losses)
_ Surplus/(deficit) for the period/year 0 0
The notes set out on pages 6 to 27 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
i The Figfycial Statements set out on pages | to 5 were signed on behalf of the Office by:
g,-‘ . Y
F ministrator Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fund
%iNamc; Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW Name: Zuwena Zainabu Name: Mrs. Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW
Date: 20VVW\2-<3 3 Date: 23\1\ st Date: -~ SURE ch

L ey R







T

- [ e, bk e

[ - — [ [ -

Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reporits and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2020.

4. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3| 173.349.245 | 131.888.808
Current portion of long term receivables 5 19.519.194 |  11.518.923 |
Total Current Assets 192,863_!7139 143,407,73 I__

Non-Current Assets
Long term reccivables-Stafl loan and Mortgage 6 187.131.561 | 106.592.269
Undrawn funds

Total Non- Current Assets

| -

Total Assets . 380,000,000 | 250,000,000

&l ;

| LIABILITIES
| Current Liabilities
Total (_,‘urrent Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Total Non- Current Liabilities

+ i

Total Liabilities
| Net assets 380,000,000 | 250,000,000
Reserves -
Accurmnulated surplus
Revolving Fund . 7 380.000.000 | 250.000.000
Total MNet Assets "
Total Net Assets and Liabilities . 380,000,000 | 250,000,000

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial statements form an integral part of

the financial statements. The entity financial statements were approved on i\ I{E{]EE and signed

M A J%I[

F ministrator Head of Accounts ) Chairman of the Fund
Name:““‘h“‘"""’”""" LA rlf’l" " Name: [Y20s Zenvalaw Name:‘""lv-:-Hm s "““h“;
LR, |, Svd . o ouw

Date feody 2 D ;_.‘\u“-.'*‘:'“F ; 4 b ¥es
2 '\\. 'H.\"‘}GTI-L ate ate -':'—‘lll.l.\.‘.llhq—l_
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I Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Morigage and Car Loan Scheme,
Reports and Financial Statements
! For the year ended June 30, 2020. )
l 5. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
i Transter from ODPP to ODPP StalT car 22.500.000 22.500.000
loan
i Transfer from ODPP to Staff mortgage 52,500,000 52.500.000
Loan
l Balance as at 30" June 2019 250,000,000 250,000,000
Balance as at 1* July 2019 250,000,000 250,000,000
_i ' Statt Car Loan 15.000.000 15.000.000 |
: Staff Mortgage Loan 115,000,000 115.000.000 |
i Balance as at 30th June 2020 380,000,000 380,000,000
‘ The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial statemenis form an integral part of
the financial statements. The Fund's financial statements were approved on _ 4\ \\ 1t\\ 2022 and

= |

signed fy: s

i
. ~é/

Fu ministrator Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fund
jNume: Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW Name: Zuwena Zainabu Name: Mrs. Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW
Date: >N\ W\ D> Wiy~ Date: 22\ \ra

|
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2020.

6. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

| Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Interest Income o |" 5.115377] 3.119.540
Total Receipts . 5,115,377 3,119,540
Payments ‘-
Loan Admirative expenses 2 5.115,377 3,119,540
Total Payments 5,115,377 3,119,540
|
Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities ' - - -
|
Cash flows from investing activities R o '
Principal paid 4 15.610.436 9.287.504
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities 15,610,436 E,Zﬂf?_,_fs_l_}i '
! . Cash flows from financing activities - _
Revolving Fund 7 130.000.000 75.000,000
]' Loans Issued 8| (104.300.000) | (63.045.000) |
Net cash flows from /(used in) financing activities 25,700,000 11,955,000
l Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 41,310,436 21,242_,_5!1_-_4_1
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the Year | 131,888,808 | 110.646.304
j Cash and cash equivalents at 30 JUNE 2019 173,199,244 | 131,888,808
. Theghinancial Statements set out on pages 1 to 5 were signed on behalf of the OfTice by:
! T

e - ,t(i/

Administrator Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fund

I

Name: Mr. Noordip M. Haji, CBS, OGW  Name: Zuwena Zainabu Name: Mrs. Dorcas Oduer, EBS, OGW

Date: Ll ) g Date: 2 Wil Date: "}.-\l\"* 'ﬁ'. P B
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2020.

8. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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I. General Information

The Fund is established by and derives its authority and accountability from
SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 Vol. T (128) of 17th December 2014: SRC/ADMICIR/1/13 VOL 1
(130) of 29th January, 2013 and SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL 111 (142) of 25th August 20135,
The entity is wholly owned by the Office of the Director of  Public Prosecutions and is
domiciled in Kenya. The entity’s principal is to provide loans to staff to acquire cars for
mobility and also obtain houses.

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the
measurement at re-valued amounts of certain items of property. plant and equipment.
marketable securities and financial instruments at fair value, impaired assets at their
estimated recoverable amounts and actuarially determined liabilities at their present value.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Intemational Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS) allows the use of estimates and assumptions. It also requires

management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the accounting policies.

The financial statements have heen prepared and presented in Kenya Shillings. which is the

functional and reporting currency of the Office of the directors of Public Prosecutions.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the PFM Act 2012 and
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). The accounting policies adopted

have been consistently applied 1o all the vears presented.
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2020.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
3. Adoption of New and Revised Standards

i, New and amended standuards and interpretations in issuwe effective in the year ended 30

June 20210,

Improvements
o IPSAS

aj

b)

¢)

d)

Other l Applicable: 1* January 2021:

Amendments to IPSAS 13, to include the appropriaie
references to IPSAS on impairment. in place of the curren
references to other international and/or national accountingl

frameworks.

IPSAS 13. Leases and IPSAS 17, Property, Plant. and
Equipment,

Amendments to remove transitional provisions which should
have been deleted when IPSAS 33, First Time Adoption of
Accrual Basis Inmemational Public Sector  Accounting |

Standards (IPSASs) was approved. |

IPSAS 21, Impairment of Non-Cash-Generating Assets andi

IPSAS 26, Impairment of Cash Generating Assets.

Amendments to ensure consistency of impairment guidance to
account for revalued assets in the scope of IPSAS 7.
Property. Plant. and Equipment and IPSAS 31. Imtangible

Assets, ‘

IPSAS 33, First-time Adoption of Accrual Basis International

Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs). |
Amendments to the implementation guidance on deemed cost
in IPSAS 33 to make it consistent with the core principles in

the Standard.
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Morigage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements

For the vear ended June 30, 2020.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
i, New and amended standards and interpretations in isswe but not yet effective in the year

ended 30 June 2020

IPSAS 41:
Financial

Instruments

Applicable: 1* January 2023:

The objective of IPSAS 41 is to establish principles for the financial |
reporting of financial assets and liabilities that will present relevant and
useful information to users of financial statements for their assessment of
the amounts. timing and uncertainty of an entity"s future cash flows,
IPSAS 41 provides users of financial statements with more useful
information than IPSAS 29, by:

= Applying a single classification and measurement model for
financial assets that considers the characteristics of the asset’s

cash flows and the objective for which the asset is held:

« Applying a single forward-looking expected credit loss model
that is applicable to all financial instruments subject Lo

impairment testing; and

= Applying an improved hedge accounting model that broadens
the hedging arrangements in scope of the guidance. The model
develops a strong link between an entity’s risk management
strategies and the accounting treatment for instruments held as

part of the risk management strategy.

IPSAS 42:
Social

Benetits

Applicable: 1* January 2023

The objective of this Standard is to improve the relevance. faithful
representativeness and comparability of the information that a reporting
entity provides in its financial statements about social benefits. The
information provided should help users of the financial statements and
general purpose financial reports assess:

{a) The nature of such social benefits provided by the entity:

{b) The key features of the operation of those social benefit schemes: and
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020.

iii.

|

(c) The impact of such social benefits provided on the entity’s financial ‘
| performance. financial position and cash flows. |

Amendments | Applicable: 1st January 2023:

to Other a) Amendments to IPSAS 5. (o update the guidance related to the

IPSAS components of borrowing costs which were inadvertently omitted
| resulting when IPSAS 41 was issued.

from IPSAS b) Amendments to IPSAS 30, regarding illustrative examples on

41. Financial hedging and credit risk which were inadvertently omitted when

Instruments IPSAS 4] was issued.

¢} Amendments to [PSAS 30. to update the guidance for accounting
for financial guarantee contracts which were inadvertently
omitted when [IPSAS 41 was issued.
Amendments o IPSAS 33, 1o update the guidance on classifying
| financial instruments on initial adoption of accrual basis IPSAS which

were inadvertently omitted when [PSAS 41 was issued.

Early adoprion of standards
The entity did not carly — adopt any new or amended standards in year 2019/2020.
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For the year ended June 30, 2020,

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Revenue recognition
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Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Fees, taxes and fines

The entity recognizes revenues [rom fees, taxes and fines when the event occurs and the
asset recognition criteria are mel. To the extent that there is a related condition attached
that would give rise to a liability to repay the amount. deferred income is recognized
instead of revenue, Other non-exchange revenues are recognized when it is probable that
the future economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the

entity and the fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

Tra m other scovernment entities

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other government entities are measured at
fair value and recognized on obtaining control of the asset (cash, goods, services and
property) if the transfer is free from conditions and it is probable that the economic
benefits or service potential related to the asset will flow to the entity and can be measured
reliably. Recurrent grants are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.
Development/capital grants are recognized in the statement of financial position and
realised in the statement of comprehensive income over the uselul lile ol the assets that

has been acquired using such funds.

Rendering of services

The entity recognizes revenue from rendering of services by reference to the stage of
completion when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably. The stage of
completion is measured by reference to labour hours incurred to date as a percentage of

total estimated labour hours,

Where the contract outcome cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognized only to
the extent that the expenses incurred are recoverable.

10
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Office af the director of public prosecutions Staff Morteage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale ol goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards ol

ownership have been transferred to the buyer. usually on delivery of the goods and when the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefits or

service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the entity.

Interest income

Interest income is accrued using the effective vield method. The effective vield discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s
net carrying amount. The method applies this yield to the principal outstanding to determine
interesl income each period.

ii} Revenue from exchange transactions

Dividends
Dividends or similar distributions must be recognized when the sharcholder's or the

entity’s right to receive payments is established.

Rental income
Rental income arising lrom operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on

a straight-line basis over the lease terms and included in revenue,

b) Budget information
The original budget for FY 2019-2020 was approved by the National Assembly.
Subsequent revisions or additional appropriations were made to the approved budget in
accordance with specilic approvals from the appropriate authorities. The additional
appropriations are added to the original budget by the entity upon receiving the respective
approvals in order to conclude the final budget. Accordingly. the entity recorded no

additional appropriations of on the 2019-2020 budget.







Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continved)

The entity’s budget is prepared on a different basis to the actual income and expenditure disclosed
in the financial statements. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis using a
classification based on the nature of expenses in the statement of financial performance. whereas
the budget is prepared on a cash basis. The amounts in the financial statements were recast from
the accrual basis to the cash basis and reclassitied by presentation to be on the same basis as the
approved budget. A comparison of budget and actual amounts. prepared on a comparable basis to
the approved budget. is then presented in the statement of comparison of budget and actual

amounts.

In addition to the Basis difference. adjustments o amounts in the financial statements are also
made for differences in the formats and classification schemes adopted for the presentation of the

financial statements and the approved budget.

A statement to reconcile the actual amounts on a comparable basis included in the statement of

comparison of budget and actual amounts and the actuals as per the statement of financial

performance has been presented under page 3 of these financial statements.

c) Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expecled

Lo be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws vsed to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted. at the reporting date in the arca
where the Entity operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax relating to items
recognized directly in net assets is recognized in net assets and not in the statement of financial
performance. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect lo
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject tw interpretation and establishes

provisions where appropriate.
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2020.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary diflerences between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrving amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting

date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. except in respect of
taxable temporary differences associated with investments in controlled entities. associates and
interests in joint ventures. when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary dilferences will not reverse in the foresceable

future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences. the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized 1o the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences.
and the carry forward of unused 1ax credits and unused 1ax losses can be utilized, except in respect
of deductible temporary dillerences associated with investments in controlled entities. associates
and interests in joint ventures. deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable luture and taxable profit will

be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 1o the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assels are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognized 1o the extent that it has become probable that future taxable

profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
vear when the asset is realized or the liability is settled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have

baen enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred 1ax relating to items recognized outside surplus or deficit is recognized outside surplus or
deficit. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlving transaction in net assets.
Deferred tax assets and delerred tax liabilities are offset il a legally enforceable right exisis 1o set
off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same

taxable entity and the same taxation authority,
13
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Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2020.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

d)

Sales rax

Expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of sales tax. except:

i) When the sales tax incurred on a purchase of assels or services is not recoverahle from the
taxation authority, in which case, the sales tax is recognized as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

i) When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of sales tax included
The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or pavable to, the taxation authority is

included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Investment property

Investment properties are measured initially at cost. including transaction costs. The carrying
amount includes the replacement cost of components of an existing investment property at the
time that cost is incurred if the recognition crileria are met and excludes the costs of day-to-

day maintenance of an investment property.

Investment property acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair value
at the date of acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured

using the cost model and are depreciated over a 30-year period.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when the
investment property is permancntly withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit or
service potential is expected from its disposal. The difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset is recognized in the surplus or deficil in the

period of de-recognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
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Office of the director of public prosecations Staff Morigage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued}

e) Property, plant and equipment

All property. plant and cquipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition
of the items. When significant parts of property. plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the entity recognizes such pans as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed. its cost is recognized in the carrving amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognized in surplus or deficit as incurred. Where an asset is acquired in a non-
exchange transaction for nil or nominal consideration the asset is initially measured at its

fair value,
) Leases

Finance leases are leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental
to ownership of the leased item to the Emtity. Assets held under a finance lease are
capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or. if
lower, at the present value of the future minimum lease payvments. The Entity also
recognizes the associated lease liability at the inception of the lease. The liability
recognized is measured as the present value of the future minimum lease payments at

initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition. lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized as finance costs in
surplus or deficit. An asset held under a finance lease is depreciated over the useful life of
the asset. However. il there is no reasonable certainty that the Entity will obtain
ownership of the asset by the end of the lease term. the asset is depreciated over the

shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating leases are leases that do not transfer substantially all the risks and benelits

incidental to ownership of the leased item to the Entity, Operating lease payments are
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recognized as an operating expense in surplus or deficit on a straight-line basis over the

lease term.
NMOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
g) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognized at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a non-exchange transaction is their fair value at the date of
the exchange. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated
intangible assets. excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and
expenditure is reflected in surplus or deficit in the period in which the expenditure is

incurred.
The useful life of the intangible asscts is assessed as either finite or indefinite,
h) Research and development costs

The Entity expenses research costs as incurred. Development costs on an individual

project are recognized as intangible assets when the Entity can demonstrate:

i) The technical feasibility ol completing the asset so that the asset will be available
for use or sale

ii)  lts intention to complete and its ability 1o use or sell the asset

iii)  How the asset will generate future economic benefits or service potential

iv) The availability of resources to complete the asset

v)  The ability 1o measure reliably the expenditure during development.

Following initial recognition of an asset. the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins when
development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortized over the period of
expected future benefit. During the period of development. the asset is tested for
impairment annually with any impairment losses recognized immediately in surplus or

deficit.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

i) Financial instruments

a) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of IPSAS 29 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are classificd as financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments or available-for-sale financial assets. as appropriate.

The Entity determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.,

Loans and receivables

[.oans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. less impairment.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acguisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Losses arising [rom

impairment are recognized in the surplus or deficit.
Held-to-matuority.

Mon-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable pavments and fixed maturities are
classified as held to maturity when the Entity has the positive intention and ability to hold it 1o
maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by 1aking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in surplus or

deficit.

17







B

—— [CE -, ——— —— — [ [T,

—

—

Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the vear ended June 30, 2020.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial

asset or an entity of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a entity of financial assets

is deemed to be impaired il and only if. there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of

one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ~loss
event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated tuture cash flows of the financial
assel or the entity of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may

include the following indicators:

i) The debtors or an entity of debtors are experiencing significant financial difticulty.

ii) Delault or delinguency in interest or principal payments

iii) The probability that debtors will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganization.

iv) Observable data indicates a measurable decrease in estimated future cash flows (e.g..

changes in arrears or cconomic conditions that correlate with defaults)

b) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through surplus or deficit or loans and borrowings. as appropriate. The Entity
determines the classification of its financial liabilitics at initial recognition.. All financial
liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and. in the case of loans and borrowings. plus

directly attributable transaction costs.

Loans and borrowing

After initial recognition. interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in surplus
or delicit when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the effective interest

method amorization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
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discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summoary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
i) Inventories

Inventory is measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory was received
through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), the cost of the inventory is
its fair value at the date of acquisition. Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present

location and conditions are accounted (or, as follows:

i} Raw materials: purchase cost using the weighted average cost method.
ii) Finished goods and work in progress: cost of direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity but

excluding borrowing costs,

Adfier initial recognition. inventory is measured at the lower ol cost and net realizable value.
However. to the extent that a class of inventory is distributed or deploved at no charge or for a
nominal charge. that class of inventory is measured at the lower of cost and current replacement

cosl.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course ol operations, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, exchange. or

distribution.

Inventories are recognized as an expense when deployed for utilization or consumption in the

ordinary course of operations of the Entity.
k) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benelits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.

Where the Entity expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed. tor example, under an

insurance contract, the reimbursement is recopnized as a separate asset only when the

19
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reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the

statement of financial performance net ol any reimbursement,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

I) Contingent liabilities

The Entity does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses details of any contingencies in the
notes to the financial statements. unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying

economic benefits or service potential is remote.

m)Contingent assets

The Entity does not recognize a contingent asset but discloses details of a possible asset whose
existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Entity in the notes to the financial statements. Contingent
assets are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the
financial statements. If it has become virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits or
service potential will arise and the asset’s value can be measured reliably. the asset and the related

revenue are recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change oceurs.

n) Nature and purpose of reserves

The Entity creates and maintains reserves in terms of specific requirements.

0) Changes in accounting policies and estimates

The Entity recognizes the etfects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The effects of

changes in accounting policy are applied prospectively if retrospective application is impractical.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

) Employee benefits

Retirement benefit plans

The Entity provides retirement benefits for its employees and directors. Defined contribution plans
are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity (a fund). and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the
fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the
current and prior periods. The contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement

benefits are charged against income in the vear in which they become payvable.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined-contribution plans.
The defined benefit funds are actuarially valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method
basis. Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments or increased future
contributions on proportional basis to all participating employers. The contributions and lump sum

payments reduce the post-employment benefit obligation.
() Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially accounted for at the ruling rate of exchange on the
dale of the transaction. Trade creditors or debtors denominated in foreign currency are reported at
the statement of financial position reporting date by applying the exchange rate on that date.
Exchange differences arising from the settlement of creditors. or from the reporting of creditors at
rates difTerent from those at which they were initially recorded during the period. are recognized

as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

r} Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are capitalized against qualifving assets as part of property. plant and equipment.
Such borrowing costs are capitalized over the period during which the asset is being acquired or
constructed and borrowings have been incurred. Capitalization ceases when construction of the
assel is complete. Further borrowing costs are charged to the statement of financial performance.

21
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Continued)

5) Related parties

The Entity regards a related party as a person or an entity with the ability to exert control
individually or jointly. or to exercise significant influence over the Entity. or vice versa. Members
of key management are regarded as related parties and comprise the directors, the CEO and senior

managers.
t} Service concession arrangements

The Entity analyses all aspects of service concession arrangements that it enters into in determining
the appropriate accounting treatment and disclosure requirements. In particular, where a private
party contributes an asset to the arrangement, the Entity recognizes thal asset when. and only when.
it controls or regulates the services the operator must provide together with the asset. to whom it

must provide them, and at what price.

In the case of assets other than "whole-of-life” assets. it controls, through ownership. beneficial
entitlement or otherwise — any significant residual interest in the asset at the end of the
arrangement. Any assels so recognized are measured at their fair value. To the extent that an asset
has been recognized. the Entity also recognizes a corresponding liability, adjusted by a cash

consideration paid or received.
u) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on call and
highly ligquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificamt risk of changes in value.
Bank account balances include amounts held at the Central Bank of Kenya and at various
commercial banks at the end ol the financial year. For the purposes of these financial statements,
cash and cash equivalents also include short term cash imprests and advances to authorised public
ofTicers and/or institutions which were not surrendered or accounted for at the end of the financial

year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
v) Comparative figures

Where necessary comparative figures for the previous financial year have been amended or

reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.
w) Subsequent events

There have been no events subsequent to the financial year end with a significant impact on

the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020,
5. Significant Judgments and Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of the Entitv's linancial statements in conformity with [IPSAS requires
management 0 make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of
the reporting period. However. uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected

in future periods. State all judgements. estimates and assumptions made

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date. that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial vear. are described below. The Entity based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements
were prepared. However. existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments may
change due to market changes or circumstances arising bevond the control of the Entity. Such

changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. IPSAS 1.140
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Significant Judgments and Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)
Useful lives and residual values

The wselul fives and residual values ol assets are assessed using the [ollowing indicators to inform
potential future use and value from disposal:

a. The condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts employed by the Entity,

b. The nature of the asset, its susceptibility and adaptability 1o changes in technology and
processes.

¢. The nature of the processes in which the asset is deployed.

d. Availability of funding to replace the asset.

e. Changes in the market in relation to the asset
Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information
available.
Provisions are measured at the management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the

obligation at the reporting date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is material.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. INTEREST INCOME

| Interest income from car loan (3%) 1.168.807 B92.141
| Interest Income from Mortgage loans (3%) 3.946.570 2,227,399
Other interest 'L_m:ome
TOTAL 5,115.377 3,119,540
2. LOAN ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
3% Commission to the Bank 5.115.377 3.119.540
TOTAL 5,115,377 3,119,540 |
| P P s P el e S M
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)

3.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Consolidated Car Loan Account - 45.518,289 41.345.506 |
Consolidated Mortgage Account 127.830.956 90,543,303

! !

 Total 173,349,245 | 131,888,808

4. PRINCIPAL PAID

Principal recovered (car loan) 9.672.783 6,251,223
Principal recovered (Morigage loan) 5.937,653 3,036,282
TOTAL 15,610,436 9,287,504

5. CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Car 12.048.900 7.804.724
| Mortgage ) 7.470.294 3.624.199
‘ Total B T 19,519,194 ‘ 11,518,923 |
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
6. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES STAFF MORTGAGE AND CAR LOAN

Car 32,432,811 25,759.770
Mortgage B 154.698.750 | 80.832499
Total i 187,131,561 | 106,592,269

7. TRANFER TO REVOLVING FUND

Staft car loan 15,000,000 22,500.000
Staff morigage Loan 115.000.000 52,500,000
Totals 130,000,000 75,000,000

8. LOAN DISBURSED

| Staff car loan 20.500.000 - 18.795.000
| Staff mortgage Loan 83.800.000 44.250.000
|

Totals 104300000 | 63,045,000
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APPENDIX 1: PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDITOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The following is the summary ol issues raised by the external auditor. and management comments

that were pravided to the auditor.
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Name: Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW  Name: Zuwena Zainabu  Name: Mrs. Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW

Date:

Office of the director of public prosecutions Staff Morigage and Car Loan Scheme
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020.

APPENDIX II: INTER-ENTITY TRANSFERS

| Break down of Transfers from the Office of the director of public prosecutions

| FY 2019/2020 [ ] ) il

L a. "Ri_:arrent_i?mnts - ] |

' Bank Statement = Amount {KShs_lm f Indicate the FY to which

| | Date | | the amounts relate
StafY car loan 19.02.2020 | 15,000.000 £ 2019-2020
|| Staffmortgage Loan [ 27.052020 [ 115.000.000  ]2019-2020
, . | -
| | Total | 130000000 |

The above amounts have been communicated to and reconciled with the parent Ministry

L, % T S %q{

Administrator Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fund

2NV sy Date: >WWIPF2— paee. walulan
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HEFUBLICOF KEMNY A
BANK RECONCIL IATION- CAN LOAN
ANATIOTE JUNE L] 1 LT
Balance us per Bank Certificate 33,054, 086.00
Less
1. l"‘n.} menis in Uash Baok not vel
recorded in Bank
{Unpresented Oh
L Reecipts in Bank Seatements nat
yet reearded in Cash Book 4,349, 056,00 4549, 0RG ()
Add
X PPaymeats in Bank Siatement nat
et recorded in Cash Hook
A Reeeipts i Cash Book not yet
recorded in Bunk Statemonts 1o §13.285.73 16,81 3.2K8.73

Bank Balance as per Cash Rask

45,518, 1R5.73

I Certify that [ have verificd the Rark Ralance in the Cash Book with the Bank Statcment

amd that the above Reeoncilintion iy Coreect.

N
Reconciled by ¢ l.l-. lriy 'l\"i':""ll"' Srpnaluse @ﬁ.&i [hate f‘f !f‘f{:‘l g =

Approved by MY Shom, lasw 'E"h\’ﬁﬂ'-ﬂulu L\ '\ P LE\ n -\‘.}h LY







]I".\‘l’!ll‘l?\'TE IN CASHBOOK NOT IN BANK AS J0TH JUNE 2020

’ DATE CHO.NO. - PAYEE AMOUNT
RECELFTS IN BANK XOT [N CASHTOOK
DATE CHONO. PAYEE AMOUNT
[-AR-20 14 PRINCIPAL RECENT 434 086 00
4. 340, 08 A1)
PAYMENTS [N BAXK NOT [N CASLH BODK
DATE CHQNO, PAYEE AMOUNT
RECEIPTS 1N CASHROOK NOT I8N BANK STATEMENT
DATE CHO.ND. PAYEE AMOUNT
Nov- 17 MUCTITNA WILLIAM 2010030
Dec-17 MUCTHNA WILTIAM 20.159.57
Tan-1% MLUCTINA WILLIAM 2020007
Feh- 1R MAUCHIINA WILLEAMNE 200.260,4%9
Aur- 1% MUCTINA WILLIAM 30115
.l'\pr-IR MUCHINA WILLIAM M. 361 892
May-1% MUCTINA WILLIAK 2041243
Tun-1% AMUCTIINA WL 1AM 20,463 R
Jul-1% MUCHINA WILLIAM 2051500
Aup-1% SMUCEHINA WIHLLIASN 201,560 31
Sep- 18 MUCTINA WILL AR 061772
Cice- 1% SEUCHINS A WL EAM M6 2T
wWn-18 MAUCEIINA W L EAM M7
Dec-1% MUCHINA WILLIAM 077274
Jan-19 MUCTIINA WILLIAM 083168
!"th-l":" MUCHINA WILLIAM MILRTH TS
Mu-19 SHCTINA WILLTAA 007 93
Apr-19 MUCHINA WILLIAM 20,981,235
May-19 MUCHINA WILLIAM 2103370
Jun-19 MUCTHINA WILLIAM 21 0Rb.29
Jul-19 MUCHINA WILLIAM 2013000
Aup-19 MULCTINA WILL AN 21,191 83
Sep-19 MUCHINA WILLIAM I0,20083
D19 MUCHINA WILLIAM 2129794
Nov-19 MUCTINA WILEIAM 21551 19
1ec-1% AALICETENA WL AN 31404057
Jan-20| MUCHINA WILLIAM 31 A5R0R
Feh-20 MUCTHINA WILLIAM 215172
Mlar-2) WAUVCHIINA WILLIAM 31,505 50
Apr-20 MULCTIINA WILL AN 2061942
My -0 MUCTIENA WILEIAM 2167346
Jun-200 MUCTIEA WILLIAM 21,727 63
Tan- 15 TALALISAAC 15,508 69
Feb-18 TALALISAAL 15.507.36
Mar- 1§ TALALISAAC 1554613
Apr-1% TALALISAAC 15,585 00
Sav-18 TALAL ISAAL 15623 90
Jun-18 TALALISAAL 13 03 02
Tul-1% AL ALISAAC 15,702 1K
Al TALALISAAC 1570143
Sep-18 TaAl ALISAAC 1570 T
Ot I8 TALALISAAC 13820 24
Wov-18 TALALISAAL 15 830.70
Dee-15% FALALISAAC 15800 44
Jan-19 TALALISAAL 15,639 19
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Fh-1% TALALISAANC 1597903
Mar-14% FALALISAAC R
Apr-14 TALAL ISAAC L6 (1530 03
May-14 TALALISAAL |6 010 18
Jun-19 TALALISAAL l6,139 42
Jul-19 TALALISAAL 16,174 77
Aup-19 TALALISAAC 16,220 22
Sep-19 TALALISAAL 16, 241 77
Cigt-19 TALALISAAC 16300 42
Now-19| TALALISAANC 16 342 1%
Dec-19 TALALISAAL Lir, 343,03
Jan-20) TALALISAAL 16,423 9%
Feh-20 TALALISAAC |6 463 N3
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Mar-20 TALALISAAL 16,5002
Apr-21 TALALISAAC 16,347.4%
May-20 Talal lsaaC 16 538 H5
Jun-20 TALALISAAL 16,630,532
Feb-18 ANNETE WANGIA 13,148,349
M- 18 ANNETE WANGIA 13.181.26
Apr-18 ANNETE WANGIA 1321421
May-18 ANNETE WANGIA 13,247 23
Jun=18 ANNETE WaANGIA 13,280 30
Jul-18 ANNETE WANGIA 13313 57
Aug-1K ANMETE WANGIA 13,340 85
Sep-1R ANNETE WANGIA 1338022
Oel-18 ANMETE WANGIA 13.:013.67
Mow-18 ANNITE WANGLA 1344720
ee-18 ARNETE WANGIA 1348082
Jan- 19 ANNIETE WANGIA 13,514 52
Feb-19 ANNETE WANGIA 13,505.31
Mar-19 ANNETE WANGIA 13,552 I8
Apr-14 ANNITE WANGIA 1361613
Mury- 14 ANNETE WANGIA 13,650 17
Jum=1% ANMIETE WANGIA 13,6843
Jul-19 ANNETE WANLGIA 13, 71851
Aug-14 ANNETE WANGIA 13.752 81
Sep-19 ANNETE WANGIA 13.787.19 |
Cigt-19 ANNETE WANGIA 13.821 bh
Now-19 ANNETE WAKGIA 13,856 21
Dge-=1% ANNITE WANGIA 13,840 K3
Jan-20 ANNETE WANGIA 13,423 38
Feh-20 ANNETE WANGIA 13,960 39 |
Mar-20 ANNETE WANGIA 13905 20
Apr=2i) ANNETE WANGIA 14,050 18
May-200 ANNETE WANGIA 10,1405 36
Jun-218 ANNETE WANGIA I4.100.32
Feh-18 JULET ADHIAMBO 17005 36
Mar-18 JULET ADIHIAMBO 17038 10
Apr-18 JULET ADTTANBO 17, 100 74
Miy-18 JULET ADHIAMABO 17,143 50
Jun-1§ JUILIET ADHIAMBO 17,186.35
Jul-18 JULET ADIAMBO 17,229 32
Auge-1% TULET ADIAMBE 17,372 39
Sep-1R JULLET ADHIAMABO 17,315 57 |
Ocl-14 JULET AIHAMBD 17,358 86
Nov-lK UL ET AIAMBO 17,402 26
[ec-18 UL I ADTAMBD 1744577
Tan-14 JULET ADTAMBO 17,459 38
Fehe 1% JULET ADEITAMBO 17,533 10
Mar- 1% LT ADTITARMBO 17,576 M
Apr-19 JUILIET ADTHAMAD 17,620 %%
My - 19 JULET ADVIAMBL 17664 43
Jun- 1% JULET ADTIAMBO 17708 1
Jul-14 JULET ADIIAMBD 17,753 3
Augpe-[4 T ET ADTHAMBO 1779775
Sep-1¥ JULET ADIIAMBO 17841 24 |
el-1% JUEET ADTHAMBO 17856 85 |
Mo 14 JULET AL ABMIBO 17.931.57
Dec-19 JUILET ADTAMBO 17976410
Jan-200 JULET ADHITAMBO 18021 34
Feh-200 JULET AIIAMBO 15000 39
Mar-20 JULET ADIEANIO 1811136
Apr-20 JULET AIMIEAMBO 18,130 54
Wiy 20 JULET ATHITAMBO 1B 202 25
JULET ATHIIAMBO 18,247 73

Juss-20
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Feb-1¥ EDNA NTALD 23,200 M
Moar-13% EIA BTARD 23200 04
Apr-18 | EDNA NTABOD 23.31920
Mav- 18] FINA NTABD 73,377 4%
Jun-14% INA NTARO 23,435 0l
Jul-1% 1A WTATD 23,494 33
Aug-18 ETINA NTAND 23,553 I
Sep-1% EDNA NTABD 2361215
Oct-18 EDNA NTARD 13471 18
Nov-18 ELINA NTATL 23,730 3h
[ec-1% EONA NTADG 23,789 ok
Jan-19 ENA NTANLY 23R40 16
Fih-19 FEIINA NTAID 33 6008 78
Mar-19 EDNA NTADO 23,663 35
Apr-19 ELNA NTATG 20,028 47
Muy-19 ENMA WTALO 11085 54
Tun-19 EDNA NTABO 4,148 76 |
Jul-19 FIINA NTARD 24,209 14
Aug-19 EDNA NTABO 24,204 i
Sep-19 EDNA NTARD 24,330 33
Det-19 LEDNA NTABD 24,391 16
Now-19 EIINA NTAHG 24,452 14
Dee-19 EDNA NTARD 2501317
Jan-20 EDNA NTAIO 14,57 35
Feb-20 EDNA NTALO 24,835 99 |
Mar-20 EDNA NTABG 24,697 38
Age-20) EDNA NTAIG 14,750 32
May-20 EDNA NTABO 24,821 22 |
Jun-20) FDNA NTALO 21,885 27
Feb-18 ALEX AKLLA 23,200 14
Mar-18 ALEN AKULA 23,261 (4
Apr-18 ALEX ARLILA 23,319 20 |
May-13 ALEX AKLILA 2337744
Jun-18 ALEX AKLILA 23,435 94
Tul- 1% ALEX AKLILA 23,49 33
Aug-18 ALEX AKULA 23,353 26
Sep- R ALEX AKLTLA 23,612 18
11§ ALEN AKLULA 2367114
Nov- 1§ ALEX AKULA 23,730 36
Dec- 18 ALEN AKLILA 23,784 i
Jun- 19 ALEX ARLILA 2384916
Ieh-19 ALEX AKLILA 23,908 7
Mar- 1Y ALEX ARLILA 23,964 53
Apr-1Y ALEX AKLILA 24.03R8 47
May-19 ALEX AKLILA 24,084 54
Jun- 19 ALEN AKLL A 2L14K T
Jul-14 ALEX ARULA 24,208 14
Aug-19 ALEN AKULA 24,269 iy
Sep-19 ALEX ARULA 24.330.33
ct-19 ALEX AKLIA 24,341 16
Now-19 ALEX AKLILA 24,452 14
Dge-19 ALEX ARITLA 2451327
Jan-20 ALEX AKULA 24,574 55
Feb-201 ALEX AKLTT A 24,035 0
Mar-20 ALEX AKLILA 24,007 54
Apr-20 ALEX ARLILA 24750 32
Mare-20 ALEX AKLTA 24821 22
Jun=20 AN ARUT A 24 8R127
Apr-18 AMURIUKIEVARS 24,7449 91
May-1% MURIUKI EVANS 2481145 1
Jug-15 MURIUKI FVANS 2187141
Tul-1% MURIUKIEVANS 21U35
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Aug-14 MURIURI EVANS 34 494 33
Sep-14 MURILKLEVANS 2500053
Oct-18 MLIRILIK] EVANS 25.123.48

Nov-18 MURILKI EVANS 25, 140,29
Dec-13 MURIUET EVANS 252002
Jan-19 MURILIKI EVANS 2331238
Feb-19 MURILE] EVANS 35.315.66
Mar-19 MURILKT EVYANS 3543010
Apr-19 MURIURT EVANS 25 502 Tl

May-19 MURIUKT EVANS 25,366 13
Jun-1Y MURILIKI EVANS 2503037
Jul-19 MURIUEL EVANS 35,6043

Augp-19 MURIUKT EVANY 23,756 0
Sep-19 MURIUK] EVANS 25,823 04
L MURIUK] EVANS 25, RRT6

M= 19 MURIUKI EVANS 25,452 36
Ihee-14 MURIUKT EVANS i 26,017 24
Jan-20 MURIUET EVANS 26,082 28
Fieh-20 MURIK] EVANS 2614749
Mar-20 MURIUKI EVANS 26,2143
Apt-20 [ MURIUKI EVANS 26,276 59

May-20 MURIUKT EVANS 26344 08
Tun-20 MURIUKI EVANS 26,4049 54

Mav-18 GATORU MUTEMBEL 20,100 34
Jun-18 GATOBU MUTEMBEL 20,159.57
Jul-1% GATOLL MUTEMIE 2020097

Aup-18 GATORU MUTEMIEL 20,260.49
Sep-18 GATORU MUTEMBET 2031113
ct-18 GATORU MUTEMBEL 20,361 92

Nov-18 GATOBU MUTEMBEI 2041243
Dee-18 GATORU MUTEMIE 2046386
lan-1% G TORL MUTTEMIZEL 151502
Feh-19 GATORU MUTEMBEI 201,566.31
Mir-19 GATORE MUTEMBE] WHl7 72
Api-19 GATORU MUTEMBE 201 665.27

Mlay-19 GATTORL MUTEMIEL Mol
Jun-19 G OB MUTEMBEL 20772 74
Jul-19 G OB MUTEMBED 2082068

Aup-19 GATORU MUTENBLE 20476 T4
Sep-192 GATORT MLUTTEAN-L 201 428 03
Cret-19 GATOIE MUTEMBE] 2098125

Niw-19 CiA OB MUTENE 2103370
Deg-19 G TONE MLTTEN 31 046 24
Tan-20 GATUBU MUTENDBEL 2013900
Feb-20 GATORL MUTEAIRE 20,191 3

Mar-20 GA TORL MUTEABE 21204 83
Apr-20 GA TORL MUTEMBE 21,2074

Maw-200 G TORE AMUTEMBE] 21,350 19
un-20) GATOHU MUTEMBEL 2140457

May- 18 THYAKA SHARON 2320304
Jun- 18 THY ARA SHARDN 33,361 04
Jul-1% THYARA SHARUN 33531920

Aug- |8 THYAKA SHARON 3337749
Sepe 18 TEHY AR A SHARUN 13,4350
Ocl-18 THYARA SHARON 2349483

Nov- L8 THY AKA SHARON 23,553 26

Dee- 18 THYAKA SHARDN ECTENE
Tan-19 TEHY ARA SHARDN 23671 14

Teh- 19 THYAKA SHARDN 21.730.36

Mar-19 TIYARA SHARON 33,789 08

Apr-19 THYARA SHARON 23 544 16

May-19 THYARA SHARUN 23,008 78
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Jun-14 TIHY ARA SHARON 23 068 33
Tul-19 THY ARA SHARON 24,028 47
Al THYARA SHARON 24,0088 54
Sep-18] THYARKA SHARON 24,148 T
Oct-19 THYAKA SHARDN 242048 14
Mo 119 THYARA SHARON 14,269 6t
[deg-1Y THYARA SHARON 2433033
Jan-240 THYAKA SHARDN 2.390.16
Feh-20 THYAKA SHARON 24452 14
Mar-20 THYARA SHARDN M50
Apr-201 THY AkA SHTARON 2457455
May-20 THYAKA SHARDN 3463599
Jun-241 THY ARA SHARDN 21697 58
May-18 MUGAMBL ANNE WANGARI 22421960
Tun-1% MUGAMBIL ANNE WANGARI 32485 0%
Jul-1% MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARI 12541 89
Aug- 1% MUGAMBL ANNE WANGAR] 225498 1
Sep-l8 MUGAMBI ANNIE WANGARI 22 654 T4
Oict- 1% MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARI 2271138
Mov- | B MUGAMBIL ANNE WANGARI 22765 16
D=1 8 MUGAME ANNE WANGARI 2181508
Jan-19 MLUGAMBI ANNE WARGARL 2288214
Feh-14 MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARI 22,939 34
Masr-19 MUGAMBL ANNLE WANGARI 22 996 69
Apr-14 MUGAMBL ANNE WANGARI 23.054 1%
Man-14 | MUGAMBI ANNE WANGAR] 2311182
Jun-14 MUGAMBE ANNE WANGARI 23104960
Jul-149 MUGAMEL ANRE WANGARI 23.221.52
Aug-11 ALIGA MBI ANNE WANGARI 1138350
Scpe 1Y AUGAMBE ANNE WANGARI 23343 %1
Ot 14 MIUIGAMIBE ANNE WANGAR] 2340217
Wi 1 MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARI 23 460 67
[ee-19 MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARI 23.519.32
Jan=211 MUGAMBIT ANNE WANGARI 13 574,12
Feh-200 MUGAMBI ANNE WANGAR] 23.637407
Mfar-2100 MUGAMBI ANNE WANGAR! 23680 10
Apr-200 MUGAMBI ANNIE WANGARI 2375540
May-20] MUGAMBL ANMNE WANGARI 23R4T
Tum-20 MUGAMEL ANNE WANGARI 238432
May-18 GUCTIUHT LILTAN NIERI 2034679
Jun-1% GICHUHT LA NIERI 20,400.16
Jul-1% GICHUHL LILTAN N8R 21433 66
Az 18 GICTIUTIE LILIAN IR 21507 1
Sep-14 GICHELIHT LILIAN MIERT 21,561 0n
igl-14 GICTTUHT LI LAN MIERI 21614497
T GICTTUTL LI 1A NIERI 21660 I
-8 GLUTT U IHL LILIAN MR 21,7218
Tan- 1t GICTICHE LI TAN MIER] 2177745
Fub-1t GICHIUTT BIE AN MR 2183193
__ Nlar- 19 GICHUTL LILIAN BIFRI 21,880 31 |

Apr-19 GIOTIUTEL LI TAN BUER] 21.941.22
May-19 CICHUTH LILIAN M0ERT 21 960K
Jun-1% CGICHUTL LILIAN NH-RT 2205007
Jul-1% GICEIH LI TAN MIFRL 22 106,19
Aug-14 GICTELTHT LI TASN NIRT 2216146
S GICHIUTIL AT IAN SIERI 22316 86
{et-14 GICTIGHL LILIAN NIRRT 2227241
Mon-14 GICTIUHT LIE AN NIERI 233184
Dec-19] GICTLUTEL LI AN SOERT 1238390
Jan-20 GICHULT LILIAN NIER] 22,439 47
Fich=211 GICTEIL LILIAN NIERI 22495497
War-20 GICEIGHL LILTAN SIERT 2Z55
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I Ape20] GICTIUET LI LAN NIER 22 6U1% 39
B May-200 GICTIUET LILIAN MIERI 2266511
Jun-20 GICHUHLLILIAN NJER] R AEL

" Jul-1% JAMES OPUNDO 23,749 41
Aug-18 JAMIES U]’I.‘-I_\.'i W MEI TR

Sep-14 TAMIS OPUNDO 21573 81

-8 JAMIES OPUNDG 23055 04

Nov-1% JAMIES OPUNDO 31,648 33

Ihec-18 JAMIEES OPUINDO 25,060 83

Jan- 14 JANES OPUNDO 25123 44

Feh-1u JAMES OPUNDO 25 |62

Mar- (U JANIES OPUNDD 25,209 20

Apr-19 JAMES OPUNDIO 2531238

May-19 TAMES OPUNDD 35 375 ty

Tun-19 TAMES OPUNDO 15,439 10

] Tul-14 JAMIES DPLINDO 3530270
Aug-14 TAMES OPUNDO 35 566 45

Sep- 10 JAMES DPUNDD 33 53037

{ Ot-19 TAMES OPUNDOD 35 604 43
Non-19 TANES OPLXDO 33,758 08

Dhec-14 TAMES OPUNDD 25,823 08

Tan-211 TAMES DPUNDO 35.K87.04

I Feh-20 TAMES OPUNDO 25,952 36
Mixr-200 TAMES OPUNDD 26,017.24

Apr-21) TAMES OPUNDO 26,082 24

Muy=20 JAMES OPMUNDO 26, 147 49

i Jun-20) TAMES OPLINDO 26212 85
Jul-1% WANGECT BIDEN 1R.562 13

Aug-18 WANGECT BIDEN IR.G0K %3

Sep-18 WANGLCL BIDEN 18655 36

Dct-1K WANGEC] BIDEN K702 Ul

Nov-1K WANGECT BIDEN IR 8 75

Dec-18 WANGECT BIDEN 18,795 02

[ Jan-19 WANGECI DINEN IR.242 61
Feb-19 WANGEC] BIDEN 1K.889 72

Mar-14 WANGECH BIDEN 18,936 99

1 Apr-14 WANGLECT BIDEN IK9%4 28
J Miry-19 WANGECT BIDEN 19.031 75
Jun-19 WANGEC] BIDEN 19074 52

Tul-19 T | WANGECI BIDEN 19,127 11

Augp-19 WANGECT BIDEN 19174 %

Sep-19 WANGECTRIDEN 19,222 T8

Oct-19 WANGECI BIDEN 1937083

Miov-19 WANGLECT BIDEN 1931901

Dec-19 WANGECT BIDEN 19,367 3

Tan-20 WANGLCT BIDEN 1941573

Feh-20) WANGEC BIDEN 19464 27

} Mar-20 WANGECT BIDEN 1951293
j Apr-200 B WANGECE BIDEN 19.561 71
May-20 WANGLCE BIDEN 1961061

Jun-20 WANGECT BIDEN 19,654 6l

Tul- 1% MARY NYAMBURA 1113746

'J Aug- 14 MARY NYAMBURA 11165 30
' Sepe |8 MARY NYAMRURA 1193210
{ict-18 MARY NYANBURA 11,2214

{ Nov- 18 MARY NYAMIURA 1121925
[hee- I MARY NYAMBURA 11,277 37

' Jan-19] MARY NTAMHURA 11,305 57
Feh-149] REARY NYAMBURA 11,333 K3

H Mar- 19 MARY NYAMIURA 11,362 17
Apr-14 MARY NYAMBURA 11350 37

Mav-19 MARY NYAMBURA 1141005

L
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Jun-19 MARY RYAMILRA 11,447 30 |
Jul-19 MARY NYAMBLRA 1147621
Aup-19 MARY NYAMITURA 11,504 90
Sep-19 MARY NYAMBURA 11,333 67
Qer-19 MARY NYAMUBURA I1,562.30
Nov-19 MARY NYAMBURA 11,5911 |
Dec-19 MARY NYAMBURA 11,620 39 |
Jan-20 MARY NYAMBLURA TRATRE]
Feb-20) MARY NYAMOIURA 11.67% 56
Mar-20 MARY NYAMBURA 11,707 76
Apr-21) MARY NYAMDILURA 11,737.03
May-20 MARY NYAMBURA 1176637
Jun-1 MARY NYANBIIRA 11,7495 7%
Tul-18 DORCAS AGIK 01 871 70
Aug-18 THORCAS AGIK H2,030.45
Sep-18 DHIRCAS ALK 62,184 32
Ucl-18 DURCAS ALK 2,339 94
Nov-1% NORCAS AGIK £ 105 81 |
Ihec-18 MIRCAS AGIK 61,652.07
Jun-19 DORCAS AGIK 62 R0R.T0
Feh- 19 1M HLC AN AL 62065 T3
Mar-19 DURCAS AGIK 73,123 14
Apr-19 TH RO AN ALK GI_2R0 S
May-19 DORCAS AGIK 03 439,15 |
Jun-19 1MIRCAS AGIK (3,597 75
Jul-19 DUORCAS ALK T e T
Aug-19 DURCAS AGIK 63,006 13
Sep-19 DORCAS AGIE £ 075,97
Det-19 DURCAS AGlLR 64,236.11
Nov-19 DORCAS AGIE 64,396.71
Dec-19 DORCAS AGIK 64,557 70
Jan-20 DORCAS AGIK 68,719 15
Feh-20 DORCAS AGIK fid AR K0
Mar-20 DURCAS AGIE 63043 19
Apr-200 DURCAS AGIK 65,205.70 |
May-20 DURCAS ALK B304 TI
DURCAS AGIK, £3.532 13
Ocl-18 MILICEN T KAGIRA 2381632
Now- 18 MILICENT EAGIRA 33873 36
[ec- 18 MILICENT RAGIRA - 22,050.54
Jan-14 MILICENT EAGIRA : EERTEEE]

Febel9]

MILICENT KAGHRA

25045 54

23,102 95

Mar-19 MILICENT KAGIRA
Apr-19 MILICENT KAGIRA ] 23.160 71
May-19 MILICENT KAGIRA 23.218 61
Jun-19 MILICENT KAGIRA 2327060
Jul-19 MILICENT KAGIRA 2333188
Aug-19 MILICENT KAGIRA 2339319
Sep-19 MILICENT KAGIRA 23.451 67
Oct-14 MILICENT KAGIRA 23510 30
Nov-19 MILICENT KAGIRA 23.569.07
Dec-19 MILICENT KAGIRA 23,628 00
Jan-20 MILICENT KAGIRA 23.687 07
Feb-20 MILICENT KAGIRA 23,746 28
Mar-20 MILICENT KAGIRA 23,803 63
Api-20 MILICENT KAGIRA 23,865 16
May-20 MILICENT KAGIRA 23,921 83
Jun-20 MILICENT KAGIRA 23980 64
Oct-18 SILVESTER GIHTIIGA 23.205.04
Nov-18 SILVESTER GITHIGA 23,261 04
Dec-18 SHVESTER GETIGA 23.319 20
Jan-19 SILVESTER GITIHIGA 23.377.49 |
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Teh-19 SUNVESTER GITEHGA 2343594
Mar=19 SILVESTER GITHIGA 23 53
Apr-19 SILVESTER GITIHIGA 2335326
May-14 SILVESTER GITHIGA 361215
Jun-19 S VESTER GITHIGA 23.671 18
Jul-19 SILVESTER GITHIGA 23,7300 36
Aug-14 SILVESTER GITEHIGA 23,784 0
Sep- 19 SILVESTER GITHIGA 23849 16
Cht-19 SIEVESTER GITIHIGA 23008 TH
Pion-19 SILVESTER GITHIGA 23,904 33 |
[g-19 SILVESTER GITEIGA 24028 47
Jun-2101 SILVESTER GITHIGA 24084 54
Feb-21) SILVESTER GITHIGA 24198 76
Maar-201 SIHNVESTER GITHIGA 24,208 14
Apr-20 SHNVESTER GITHIGA 24, 26 6y
May-20 SILVESTER GETTIGA 24,3500 33
Jun-241 SILVESTER GITHIGA 24.391 16
Oc-18 MICHOLAS MUTURKL] 6187476
Nov-18 NICHOLAS MUTLURL 6202945
[Xee-18 MICTHIOLAS MUTURL! 63, 18452
Jin=1% MICHOLAS MUTUEL 623349 54
Feh-19 NICHOLAS MUTTURU 63 445 B3
Mlar-19 NICHOLAS MUTURY H2ASTUIT
Apr-19 MICTIOLAS BMLUITUKLD 63 KK 70
Mpy-19 NICHOLAS MUTURU 62 9is 73
Jun-19 NICTIOLAS MUTURD 63,123 14
Tul-19 MICTIOLAS MUTTUKL 63,200 95
Aup-14 NICHOLAS MUTURD 343915
Sep-19] NICHOLAS MUTLKLD 63.597 75
(ct-19 MICTIOLAS MUTUEL 63.730.74
Nov=19 SICTIOLAS MUTUKL LRI )
Dee-1% MICHOLAS MUTURLD 64,075 92 |
Jan-=20 MICTIOLAS MUTLKL &, 230 L1
Feh-20 NICHOLAS MUTURD 64,390 71
Mar-20 NICTHOLAS MUTURL 64,557 T
Apr-20) NICTIOLAS MUTUEL &4, 71900
Miav-20 NICTIOLAS MUTURL 64,8801 RY |
Jun=20 NICHOLAS MUTURD = HE D300
Oict-1% JAMES MOHIRA 2320304
Nov-18 JAMES MUTTIRA 2326004
1Jec-18 JAMES MUHITRA 2330020
Jan-19 JAMIES MOTTITRA 2337744
Feh-19 JARES MOUTHRA 23,435 94
Mar-19 JAMES MOHIIRA ) 23400 33
Ape-14 JAMES MOUHIRA 2335326
Miy=19 JAMES MOCHIRA 23412 15 |
Jun-1% JAMES MUHIRA 33071 1%
Jul-19 JAMES MUTIRA 23,730 36
Avig-149 JAMIEES MOTIHTRA 23,784 (R
Sep- 19 TAMES MCHIRA 3800 16
Ot-19 JAMES MUTIRA - 130908 T8
M=% JAMES MUOTTRA 23,968 35
Dge-14 JAMES MOTIRA 24 028 47
Tam-20h JAMES MUHIRA - 24,088 59
Feh-20 JAMES MUTIRA 24148 Th
Aar-20 TAMES MOTHRA 24,20 14
Apr-20 JANES MUOHIRA R 24,200 bl
Mlay- 200 JAMES MUITRA 24350033
Juin= 200 JAMES MUOTTIRA 24,391 16
Oct-I8 JOYUE WANGARE 23,205 04
Mov- 1§ JOYCE WANGARE 23.261 1M
Ihec-14 10YUE WANGARE 2331920
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Jan-19 JOYCE WANGARLE 1337749
Feh-1Y JOYCE WANGARI 2343504
Mar-14 TOVCE WANGARL 23494 53
Apr-19 JOYCE WANGARE 25353 %
May- 1y HWWCE WANGARE 361215
Tun-19 JOYCE WANGARL 23071 18
Jul-19 JOYCE WANGARE 23730 30
Aug-14 IOYCE WANGARL 15, TR 6Y
Sep-19 JOYCE WANGARL 23809 16
Dict-19 WY CE WANGARE 33008, 7%
Mov-19 JOYCE WANGARE 13 008 53
Dec-19 JOYCE WANGARE 2002847
Jan-200 TOYCE WANGARE 24,018 34
Feh-20) TOYCE WANGARE 11,148 76
Mar-20 JOYCE WANGARE RN
Ape-2 JOYCE WANGARE 24264 b
May-20 TOYCE WANGARE 24,330.33
Jun-2 JOYCE WANGARE 24,590 1n
Chl-1 8 JUSTUS OCHIENG 1624213
AT JUSTUS OCHIENG 16,282.73
[ec- 18 TUSTUS OCHIENG 16,323 dd
Jan-19 TUSTUS OCHIENG 16,364 23
Feh-19 TUISTUS OCHIENG 16405 16
Mar-19 TUSTUS OCHIENG 16.446.17
Apr-19 USTUS OCHIENG 1648738
“av-19 TS TUS OUHIENG 16,528 540
Jun-19 TUSTUS OCHIENG 1056982
Tul-14 TUSTUS DCHIENG L6611 25
Aug-19 JUSTUS DCRIENG 16,631 T8
Sep-19 LSTUS DUTIENG 10,689 41
Cel-19 IUSTUS OCHIENG 16,736, 14
Nov-19 IUSTLS OUTITENG 16,777 44
1ee-19 IUSTUS OCTHENG 16,519.93
Jan-20 TUSTUS GUTHENG 16,861 98
Feb-20 ISTUS DCTHENG 16,0041
Mar-20 JUSTUS OCHIESG 16,946 40
Apr-20 TUSTUS OCHIENG 16,988 7o
May=20 NISTUS OCTHENG 17.031.23
Jun-20 JUSTUS DCHIENG 17.073 &1
Tan-14 LUCAS RIFROSGLE 19,335 &
Feb-1y LLICAS KIPKOSGIE 1938420
Mar- [0 LUCAS KIPKOSGL] 19,432 6
Apr- 11 L1ICAS KIPROSGLE] o 19,151 25
Aay- 19 LUCAS KIPKOSCGE] 14,324 3
Jun-14 LUCAS KITROSGE] 19.578 77
Jul- 11 LUCAS KIPROSGE] 19,627 72
Aua-19 LUCAS KIPROSGE] 19,676 79
Sep-14 LUCAS KIPKOSGE 19,725 98
(ct-19 L1ICAS KIPROSGED 19,775 30
Moy- 10 LUCAS RIPROSGLE 195273
[ee-19 LUCAS KIPROSGE] 19,574 300
Jan-20 LUCAS KIFKOSGED 149,023 98
Feh-20 LUCAS BIPROSGEL 19,073 79
Mara2 LITCAS RIPROSGED 20,0123 73
Apr-2U LUCAS RIPROSGL 0073 74
o May-20 LUCAS KIPKOSGE 2012347
B Jup-20 LUCAS EIFROSGED WITAN
Jan-19 WESLEY NYAMACTIE 2320304
Feh-10 WESLEY NYAMACHE 23,201 04
T Mar-19 WESLEY NYAMACHLE 2331920
Apr-19 WESLEY NYAMACHE 2337749
May- 14 WESLEY NYAMAUTIE 33,035 94
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Jupe | @ WESLEY NYAMACTIE 23,4 53
Jul-19 WESLIY NYAMACHE 33551 %
Aug-19) WESLEY NYAMAUTIE 3nl 15
Sep-19 WESLEY NYAMACTIE 34Tl 1K
019 WESLEY NYAMACHE 33.730 36
Mov-19] WESLEY NYAMACTIE 13,784 a4
Dee-10 WESLEY NYAMAUHE 33849 1@
Tan-20 WESLIY NYAMACIHE 23,000 TH
Feb-20 WESLEY NYAMACHE 3068 35
Mar-20 WESLEY NYAMACIHE 4028 47
Apr-20 WESLEY NYAMACTIL T18K 34
Many-20 WESLEY NYAMACUHE 24148 Th
Jun-20 WESLEY NYAMACHE 24,209 14
Apr-19 __IASAVA MUDEMEA 17,788 us
May-19 ASAVA MUDEMItA B 17.835.47
Tun-19 ASANVA MUDERBA 17874115
Jul-1% ASAYA M :IJ]-.\[E_Ii; 1782373
Aup-19 ASAVA MUDEMEA 17.0967 45 |
Sep-1Y ASAVA MUDEMEA B 1RANZ 47
Oct-19 ASAVA MUDEMIBA B 18,0057 50
R ASAVA MUDEMHEA 18,102 43
Dec-19 ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,147 90
Jan-20 ASAVA MUDEMEA 18,193 27
Feh-2) ASAVA MUDEMIA 18238 T
Nar-200 ASANA MUDEMBA 15,2543 35
:"l.]w-ll.]l ASAVA MUDEMEA 1R 330 06
Mary-200 ASAYA MUDEMIA 18,375 K9 |
Jun-20) ASAVA MUDEMEA 18,421 83
Apr-19 SMUKOYA JUDITH 45632 0
May- 15 MUKOYA JUDITI 4574612
Jun-19 SMUEOY A JUDIT 33861 09
ul-19] MUKOYA JUDITI 45,975 4
Auge 14 MUKOYA JUDIT 26,000 68
Sep-19 MURKOYA JUDITI 40,2015 94)
Uhet=19 MUKOYA JUDITI 46321 42
Mov-10 MUROYA JUDITI 46,43722
ec-19 MUKOYA JUDITH 16,553 32
Jan-211 MUKOYA JUDITI 3660 70
Veh-20 MUKOYA JUDITI 40, 78637
Mar-20 T MUKOYA JUDITIH 46,903 34
Apre2i MUKOYA JUDITTH 47,020 60)
M:J:I-‘-:U MUKOYA U AT 15815
Jun-20 MMURKOYA JUDITEL 47235 1)
Lan-19 SHIRLEY KEBL L 1423 20
Fech-19 SHIRIL 1Y KERUT 14,260 77
Mar-19 SHIRITY KERLIT 14302 44
Apr-19 SHIRLEY KEBUL 14,338 20
Mav-19 SHIRLEY KERUT 143711
Tun-19 SR Y REDLU T4 1%
Jul-19 SHIRLEY KERLT 14436 10 |
Aug-19 SHIRLEY KEBL [4,482 12
Sep-19 SHIRLI'Y KEBUT 14.51% 32
Oct-19 SHIRLEY REBLT 1455462
Non-19 SIIRIY KEBLL L1391 0
Dee-19 SUIRLLEY KERLT 14,627 48
Sam-20 SHIRLLEY KEBLU 14,66 08
Feb-20] SHIRLL:Y KERU] TRITE]
Mar-20] SHIRIIY REBUT 14,737
Apr-20 SHIRLIY KERL 14.774.31
May-20 SHIRLEY KERUT 481124
Jun-20 SHIRLEY KEBUL 14 %1% 27
At 19 KIPTOO JACKLINE _.?!I-'\{l Tl J5. 050 28
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Sep-149 KIFTOO JIACKLINE JEMUTAL 25,121 43
Cet-14 RIFTOO TACKLING JEMUTAL EALEE
New-19 KIFTOO JACKLING JTEMUTAL 35,217 i
Dee-19 KIP TO0 JACKLINE JEMUTAL 1531081
Tan-20 KIPTOO JACKLINE JEMUTAL 25 5T
Feh-20 KIFTO0 JACKLING JEMUTAL 15,437 53
Mar-20 KIFTO0 JACKLING 1-MUTAL 2550112
Apr-21 KIPTOO JACKLINE JEMUTA 35 564 K1
May-20) KIPTOU JACKLING JEMUTAL 15625 TN
Jun-20) KIPTOO JACKLING JEMUTAL 25,602 Bh
Jul-19 BRIAN AYODOD 1039 74
Aug-14 BIRIAN AYODO I1.082 34
Sep-19 BIIAN AYODRO 31,145017
Oet-19 BRIAN AYODO 1197 94
Nav-19 BRIAN AYODRO 31.250.493
Dee-19 BRIAN AYODO 21304 i
Jan-20) BRIAN AYODO 2135732
TFeb-21h BRIAN AYODO 2141071
Mar-20 RRIAN AYODO A6
Ape-200 BRIAN AYODRO 351740
May-20 BRIAN AYODO 2157170
Jun-20 BRIAN AYODO 316252
Nov-19 SUSAN LIEWA 20,1930 |
[Mec-14 SUISAMN T IEWA 154 57
Tan-20 SIRANITEWA 0,209 47
Feh-20 SUSAN LEWA 201,260 44
Maer-200 SUSAN LEWA RETTNE
Apr-2il SUSAN LEWA 20361 02
May-210 SUSANTEWA 20,412 K3
Tun-211 SUSAN LEWA 20,463 Kb
Nav-19 B ENNEDY AMLUNGA 20, 109,30
Dee-19 KENNEDY AMUNGA R
Jun-240 RIEWMEDY AMUNGA 30,209 97
Feh-20 KENNEDY AMLUNGA 20,260 49 |
Mar-20 KENNEDRY AMUNGA 051115
Apr-2il KENNEDY AMUNGA L
May-200 KENNEDY AMUNGA 0412 K3
Tugn=210 B lENMNETIY AMLUINGA 63 R
Dee-19 MBAL FRIDA - 23,203 (4 |

I
Jan=20

MBAL FRIEA

23,261

Feh-20 MBAL FIRIDA 13319 20
Mar-20 MBAL FRIDA 13.377 49
Apr-20 SIRAL FRITEA 23,4350
May-20 MBAT FRIDA 13494 53
Tun-20 MBAL FRIDA 23.333.26
Dec-19 JANE MINJIRE: 18,562 43
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16,813, 248.73
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PRINUIPAL AMOLIND
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Hewid of Avcounis

Nanw Auwena Sogrmabu
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PAVMENTS

NAME

Caedine koamien
Wiolz1 { maban
Rabuete {1y izmba
Edyn Maulinula
Giutabin boarzih
Valeutme Wakio
Eri Teim

Fhilaploiee Fephem

Mopes Ulvnenpa

TESCHI T

LAOAN DSOS EMENT

LOuAN DISHEUTRSEAENT
Liax DISBITRSEREN]
LAY DHABLURSEMENT

LUAN THSHTRAEMENT

FORAN DISEUHSEMENT
LA TASREIRSEMEN
LapAM DNSIEIRSEMLE
LA THSHE TR ST A%

BALCL

Clisirperson of the Fuid

ANEN N (hSTEs)
1o A1 1M
13 L e
110 s
TSI LHaE
AR L

LA TCIRT

R {LIRNILIE]

T2 alivi g

Name Mrs Duoscas Cileor, FIES, £

Thies _.-.?—-k"'l £y lil."} .{;‘LL







Name of Fayer Stafi ho. | DISBURSLD | TOWAL LOWN QAN BALAMNCE | PRINCIPAL PAID | LOAN BALANCE | SHORTTERR LONGTERM LoaN
I H018-3619 DISBURSED 01.07 F0LF 30.06.2010 30,86, 2020 | AECEMABLES | RECEIVABLES | INTEREST
Wustuna il | L0000 | 1300poe 558,117 257,188 E30.937 | 262,008 | L T N 1 1]
Talai laac - Logaooc | 715567 194 145 515710 | 02BN | Misan 18.77F
lannetts Wanga B52.000 | 550,000 521,581 164,505 455046 111381 181,085 16378
lutet adreamba 1,100,000 1. 130,000 E04.877 215,58 pEELE 123 56k 34319 21,192
Edna Neabo _ 1 S ude 1, 508,000 1,097,560 294,388 FOLOTY 304,454 444,538 24,395
Alex Alula 100000 | LS00.000 1,097,560 204 538 EOA 0] 303 455 491535 28,359
Bluriukt Evam B A00,000 1600 000 1272184 31608 WE.5TY T 587,458 12,380
Gaebi Mte e 1.300.000 1 L, 200,000 | 3015849 253,140 Ll 261,057 swian | 28058
ATPovakn Shanar A 1830 000 b 500,00 L AEREE 2592 349 ETTARE 301,251 §18.255 31057
Ptugambe Apne Wargan 1,458,000 | L 450,000 3,130,833 282395 845,237 2311w 551045 | 15,043
(Gighihi Lilian Per: b 2,380 000 | L, 380,000 10T i3 JEA 95T 807 Z8F RN E301E4 28,409
lamet Jpunis 1,500,000 L0000 1296883 nlre S8 BOT 319,713 565,595 343
Wangedi Biden 110,000 208000 974,167 232,77 T4l 485 235, 78S 101,671 26,042
{ndary Myamiiura 120000 120,000 584 457 119,824 444,873 143671 | Wicar 15,625
|Barcas agih 4,002,000 2,000,000 1,247,208 775,650 1.4TLA1E Tos Ry | 1,671,237 25,108
13.009,000 22,000,000 16,343,011 _A194,060 12649,151 | 44371 | B14.180 a4nsta
| !

A litmnt Kag e L AT5.000 LATS 000 BG4 283,591 FE1007 33538 531 151 14 145
Sileesbet Gulkgs 1,500, 500 L Sohan | i TE9.072 288,713 1000, 358 1574984 | 107,345 14,738
Mg holas Mutud 4,000,050 4.000.000 3,437,528 69,500 LEET 616 153,317 LA 109 91597
Jamed Mohera 1.500.000 LECODMG ) LTRD.OTS 288 71N 1000355 7408 | TOLEES HTM
Moge Wangre 1800w | 1500000 _'_!.:H.U?J 88118 1.039.359 137,494 FALESS 4,734
Fiustea Cohieng 1,080.000 | L 850,000 $07.3%51 20205 T00.252 108 2k &R1206 14,307
[Lugad Kipeaage 5 208000 | 42500 1134287 FEL %] HOa2.2%9 | 238062 G40 337 3,182
esiey Nydmmacne 1350000 | L500.000 1,355,509 248 880 1073352 Ferriry TR aTT 15 678
Suaes Mudemba 1153000 £.150.00:0 1,096,453 1EUES &7H,429 14 EA7 553,757 13913 |
Muboya Judah 1950000 2.950,000 1313, 188 559,358 148,400 576,372 LetraM| ~ TeT33 |
Shirley 2kt R S T; 930,000 320,000 34,077 17%,756 650,31 =L LEER 11,619
1ab Tetal 18,795,000 | 1B, T95,000 6711083 3,600,564 15,100,615 3, 710077 9,800,542 452,096
Kpton s L620.000 LEIDOCT EEENED 1,330,074 312374 1,027,996 | 41,073
Burian ayoga 1,350,000 £ §50.000 35578 1034002 263741 | B30.159 35115 |
Susan Lewa 5,300 00C . E00.C00 L] 1137,711 1i9.504 BRE.117 14585
[Keonady Amurga 1,302,020 1,300,000 162,789 119,11 149,594 HBE.117 24585
b Frida 150K 1. 5041, D00 1E3,644 1.396.334 287,21 LO048.081 | 25,02¢
lane Kinjire 1, 200,000 i, 204, Lo 130916 1 DED.CEL X9 B30 A38.265 0,021
[Gegrugan 2 L5000ce|  asoomoo| 140,091 1359809 16554 1,073,351 | .67 |
ey 1,990,000 1500000 149 001 1.359.509 IHE.558 | 1,073,084 | __.&r)
[zatiet bavere: 1483000 ] adsacom 33542 134578 217006 tovrstal 20905 |
Warmn Magera = 1 350,000 | 1,450,000 135 222 1,334,578 177,008 1037572 | 0,906
iy ettt §50.000 £50,000 | 26330 BI3ETE 160,765 §62,801 a7
Bernice kagah 1,180,000 1,289,000 1,280,000 143,893 1,039,107

|Radebe Codie 1,500,000 1,500,000 AhdRa 1,453,594 183,710 1,169,826 1,443
Celestine oluach 1,500,000 1 500,000 1. 5060, 000 82,397 L0

Wplenitine wakis 1 10000 1. 200,600 - 1 200,000 prinel] 974,163

swl Todal F0.500.000 200,500,000 =1 1778059 BT 3,914,051 14,807,830 267,130
TOTALS L 1795000 | £1,205,000 13,654,494 | 5,672,783 44,9811 12,038,530 3432817 | 1160800
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b al o TOTAL LEAN LDAN BALANCE | PRINCIFAL PAID BALANCE | SH LONGIERM LoAN
H1BF048 | CUSRuRED 9107.2014 30.06.200% i 30.06 2019 RECEWABLES | PHTEREST
s aian PEN 8,504 01 ind, 728 | % 152.19 K 75881 780,784
iagnh Bartores 3615 00 3640 20 [ETEATL) [FTRFER] PRI 3100 101 TR
[23 02 2aba it 4 Ngaunihg 6 500 600 | W 500, 330 1197 7E3 40873 4 47630 5 #9018 143 513
11 0% 2004 Puaii] Hie vy 11,300 5k 11, Jua gue 50,654,148 [FTRED 19,070,157 9437631 FTFRE]
17 0% 11d Whlkiter Opcida % (K1 ) ' 800,000 TR 190,579 4623,170 156,730 lq:rum 141,830
008 2018 ihadrak Ritto 1,000,000 | 7 W, 160,590 61,500 275430 B1§7451 15856
70 43480000 41450000 41439533 1058293 | anbdt 1.914, 17685471 LILYTHE
[
4 500,050 5 Bl 040 4,637, )41 161,438 4454319 184,355 4 265,906 LERALE
8,090,000 4,009,000 LTRSS 04,724 74 ay3 991 ) 1755
3,500,000 1,509,500 | 3,381,351 [ITETH ] 137,977 1310560 39614
¥7.07. 7818 by Maimal 10,009,000 18,600 000 500,713 180504 E} 577,490 308 P
i 0 sia Tann dajup g &,500 000 A f 254 179 478 063 S EMEY 15D 461 SeNESRk | DTS
| 2003 2909 Biiah fyoda 1%, did ookl 11, o e [T 186 i3 10§18 213 2al W7 10,871 400 LILur
fua TﬂTlLf 44, 100000 44 300,000 a3,8LT.858 1765504 41100153 LERET 35,1014 06 1,207,665
{13 07 3018 5.006, 0041 1 B 000000 30 i L 4 6 433 71 24840 72 4561 B30 ¥ 162,468
[angrams 53,0601 Lo 1 3000 00 == = 4852677 )  IDSRAENTHY L0 LG TE | 1004 4T 87 175,789
07 {9 3019 e R i 47, R0 G F 0D W IR () = EL407% 58 H41,763 32 15 443 26070 JIRME
Fdpar Mulasida 5000 e [ [ 01 ¥4 As] d6 IS 678 a0 4 Va0 HES.TH 03,084 |
Gilalit kaieshi . 9,00 0070 0 4T 73 404,774 35 LAFLATES 3 198 B3
rareries Wk i o ] 8 £ 000 09 308 537 51 121 3164 .54 £33 51 11T
i e . 0 000 20 107 123 5 4507 BL5 Bh L L] bad01EE 07 055
Fr o W g R0 (o 5, i B O S7sa0eIfa ] MI0WA 5 E1L 57108 ALY
onic s Cleengl 15000000 00 | __15.000,600.00 L4 EINEE | 1447516034
BLAGO.00900 | 83,800,000 00 - FETY T | araspedes | V7TSOEALEN | L.520,832.07
| _trLwnopees | i7a3seo0000 | Baiosssrde | 593784266 747029006 | 154687000 | B85 SEREL
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1, Poter Mysm (Chairmant, Me fapheth Sisitn (58,
manaing Dostee M55 T, Keapedy B

Consolidated Bank

15 Nugmase, 20022

Your Ref: ODPP/4/13/2/2

e Depanty Direcine, Central Facthtaton Services,
e of the Director of Public Prosecutions,
Pty e IO0TOHL-DO M0,

SNATROM

[dear 5.

compssbisbted Bonk Pl

R i e

REF: CERTIFICATE OF BANK BALANCE AS AT 30,06.2020

Weterenee 13 made 1o vour leter Jared 2 Aupost 2022

The acconnt derails as at 300 June 2020 were as follows:

" Account Name T Account No

o _—[-Eﬁ_rn:nﬂ.

Account Tyvpe

i

[ L T R P T Rk N PR [

ALY -..'1|.:i;|.ll\.'1|'.l'| ;n.l- _1‘_’:|1.||
Balances  as  at
30.06.2020

Mlortgage Fund Aecount

PO 12000007 KES

Agency account

I*'rr 2383 A4

T

Reser lanance bund | O0T1209000008

Vot .| |

KES

Apency account

Fund enclosed herewith the bank statements as per dan provided above.

Yours Fanhitullsy,
3
) _i. l'.’ £
..'J “—-“L—' .
Mien I\l.lm.l

Ag. Head of Corporate Banking

Chiel Execull

Ciivrs, Bl B5Ga0 WL Bk, ns
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3~.n~;4n|-;{.nu

[z CIE I T R

p—

Tiggs
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Head office ek
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
CHEEICE OF THE DIREC TOM OF PUSL L Brangh Statement i, AN
S F ) Hizgul aaffice: but
RS Account Number Curroncy
HERYA, 0011 209K KES
Typo of Account Pariod
AGEN -dul-21 9 Y- Juatn- 12D
l!'-‘laln Value Tran | Tranaaction Ref.MNo. Dakbiy Crndll] dalance
Date Code
Cpening Balance 91,438,329.00 CR
r-dul20ty [t Jul-2015 e WARKN CAROLIMNE 10720190 £, (00, (WD D100 B A3 U DOCR
HARANA OOO:2570
Fh=duil-2019 | 2R-dul-201% |1 LOaN- EDGRAR ST RGN R 11 ans reancH
ALLISIOLA U202 1
BAULARELILA
DaSep-2019 j02-Gop-2U018 LOAN-ROBERT 0921 1 000G A B30 320 (R CH
ACHAPA O¥IEMBD  [O0M041311
f-Cpnp-0nh [-Cnt-20015  jud VILLET KERUBC W65 3 10, 000 S B ER R R i
ORAATI 1112501
Q2.0ci-201% [02-0cH2510 Yid BAHASHIN K 02 12010 000k OO, T 43938,329 BOCR
I TTARI L PRI ]
10-Det-2019 [11-0cl-2010  |id LOAN-VALENTINA | 111020191 K500, 000,00 A% %R 10 00CR
AR AATASARILIRI [ DINRRERT
TG IESS 1GOTR3E
15 Jan-2020 | 15Jan=-2000 Jic LIOR TGAGE FUNDS | 150120208 37 500,004 00 17934 %79 MCH
COUEINT
27-JanF020 | 22-Jan-2000 |« Loan-Ene komang (20012001 000 B0 0 LoOsE 3 OnCR
(T QO 13171
ST-san=2020 |27-Jan-2020 1d LELAN-NTANGI JTO20207 TR QI D 1 55,911,329 MOCR
MAFYAMNE WIERE  |00G4B05
F7-Jan-2020 |27-Jan-2020 |w LUAM-KIBET 27000201 5 B, 100 60 £ 138, 328 0GR
PHILIPINE [EEVIEL R
JERRENMUI
I dan2020 |27-Jan-2030 Hoversd P 1O00ET. [ 2001202001 10 003,000 000 G0 138,329 (HICR
JAL2004501 LON- G2 2401
LI ARG
LIARYANNE MIERI
Wkdan-2020 |A0-Jan-20A |kl L OAN AARYAMNE A001 A 24000 £ 06 57 TUH 520.00CR
BOVANGH NJERT Q1263
10-Fub-020 [ 19-Feb-2000 | MORTGAGE FUNDS [ 1902206007 37 500 Gl 00 p5 730 229 DODCR
i) Bl 2
M A | b Tty -2020 [ HORTEAGE FLIRDS |3 TS0 ey OO R 135, A 3 INGR
WTE
[Pdun- 2020 (05 -Jun-000 |kl Lizan-LEavican 506N 45,000 00040 §20 734 328 DUCR

g Akath
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Head office T il e
STATEMENT OF AC COUNT
DFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC bl Stagment  |Page
3070400100 Head olhea ot 2
HRE Accaunt Number Currency
el 10011 20900000E KES
Type of Account Period
AGENM 01-Jul-20%89 30-Jun= 202100
Date Value Tran |Transaction Ref.No. Dokt Cradiy Balance
Dale Code
Opening Balance 38,554, 086.00 CR
-Aug-2018 |0B-Aug-2013 (L2 KIPTOO JACKLYHE EOB2GTRM 1,600,000 00 36,934,086 00 CR
JEMUTAI oafiaa54 1
A1-0et-en1g |21-0c-2015 (ol Loan - Ayoda Brian  |311020190 1,350,000 60 35 BG4 NEA MO CHR
Cmandi oDt E
3 4-Now-2018 107-MNoy-2019 fid LOAN-SUSAN LEWA 01112019 1,300,000 00 34,284, 08600 CHR
oI2E5
(7 -how-201% |0F-Kau-2013 foa LOAN-BRIVAYT 7120wl 1,300,000 00 32 B NAG.IOCR
KENMEDY AMUMGA (000:356111
o Mav=20 1D | 2H-Movw-201% [rl LOAN-FRIDAH GARI 291120781 1,500,000.00 31484 086 QOCR
WMBAE jonorzaze!
a%Dog-2000 03-Cec-2019 14 Loan-Minire Jane 031220191 1,200,000 20 30,284 086.00CR
Wangu (3065
Of=Jan-2070 |06-Jan=2020 [ |.CiAN: GERTRUDE a0 120201 1,500,000 00 26 T4 086 00CHE
KIRENGE QoS 161
10-Jan-2020 [10-dan-H020  d Laan-Ebhy Chando 100120001 4,500,000, 00 77,784 DAG.OHCH
| ST a0 8a
10-Jan-2020 |10-2an-7070 | LOAN-JULIET 10020207 1,450 000 00 285 #34 DEE HHCR
CHEPKOFCH QMUETT 1
AUSIEMEY
1dadmi-2020 | 14-Jan-2020 hid LUIAM -KEWIN 1401202001 1.450, 4 0] 24 354 0BG GECR
B HIGE A MWALGH RE20H A
15-Jan-2020 |15-Jan-2020 fic ASSET FINANCE 1501202040 7,500,000,00) 31,834 DBEHHCR
EuUMDS QOiE3A 2
17.Feb-2020 [17Fep-2020 |d LOAN-KAGALI LT022020:0 1,260 000 00 30 #04,086.00CR
BERMICE DAISY DO 105 1
18-Feb-2020 |19-Fab-2020 (1o ASSET FINANCE 1902202041 750000000 34 004.086G0CR
FLNDS g i
a-da 2020 | a-nlay-20200 |6 LORN-JENNIFFER | 04052020 #50,000 00 AT 254,086 MNCH
WaRLITF L KANILT go0i3Tdd b
1 1-May- 2020 | 11-May-2020 i KADDEBE EQOE 110520201 1,200 007 00 35 754,086 A0 CR
HOOMNGA aaueaTI N
3d- Jyg JOR0 | 2d-Jun-FO20 i AR LOWN- HANG20NT 1, 200 (0004 34,554,086 (0GR
wALENTINA WAKID |000H15321
LARIBLIRE
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Head office ki
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

OFFILE ©F THE DIHECTOR OF BUBLIC Branch Stataerend JP:lgn
ST -0 100 Hies affhgw Ji ot
M3 Agcount Humiber Currency
e 00T T MRINTIAN T KES
Type of Account Period
AGEN - l-20109 ka2
Dang Value Tran |Transaction Ral Na, D] Credil Halance
Date Coda
Balance BIF 120.238,320.00 CR
Taotal 86200, 000 80 125 000,000.03
Total Number of Debit/Credit 1 4

Closing Balance 120.238,.329.00CR

Uneheared Balanco 000

Litddipas B oo bilgued rohilos Hje Bark rrimedatedy of any Feontpan . oo Iy e g glaleeman® g geeniaet
Irsit P P fowend thie accosnl carrac)

will b posis Y
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Head office

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Print Dala EEURH R L
Print Tirme *1 I5 A
User id. 443

-
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF FUBLIC Branch Statement  |Page
30701-30100 hstiadssbin Lt
MRE Account Humber Currency

v
e 1001 12049000008 WES
Type of Account Pariod
AGEN O1-Jul-201% - 30 Jur-2020
Date Value Tran |Transaction Reof Mo, Dohil] Crodil Balance
Data Code
Balaner BIF 34,554,086.00 CR
25 Jun-2020 | 259-Jun-2020 | CAR LOAN-OLUOCH (2506202011 1,500.000.00 33,054 086 00 CH
CHRISTINE AWUOR |00002155:3
Total 20,500,000.00  15,000.000.00
Total Humbar of DebivCradit 15 H
Closing Balanee 33,054,086.00CR
Uncleared Balance o.an

Unless the conshibint notifins 1he Bans mmacdalely of any discrepancy found by hem o the slalament of accawnl, 0 el be laken
shat b has found the Beeount comest
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